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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Cecilia Lee <cecilia.lee@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Thursday, 8 December 2022 10:28 AM
To: ying; assignments; SUR
Cc: jenny.ho@smemotor.com.sg
Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM22D208744/C02/ SMX6406T/LEEPG & YOUR REF: SKW2263T, 

DOA:04.12.2022 22:15 (SGT) TO CONDUCT PRS
Attachments: 3127_001.pdf; SKW2263T VIDEO (1).mp4

Without Prejudice 
Save As To Costs 
 
Dear Sir/Madam  

Thank you for your email.  

We will appoint LKK as SJE. 

Dear LKK  

Please arrange Mr. Marcus Chua to conduct PRS on without prejudice basis.   

Thanks & Best Regards, 
Cecilia Lee 
Senior Executive 
Claims Department 
 
 
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized 
disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. 
Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 

 

From: ying <ying@smemotor.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, 8 December 2022 9:08 am 
To: Cecilia Lee <cecilia.lee@sg.cntaiping.com>; Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Cc: jenny.ho@smemotor.com.sg 
Subject: Re: OUR REF: SNM22D208744/C02/ SMX6406T/LEEPG & YOUR REF: SKW2263T, DOA:04.12.2022 22:15 (SGT) 
TO CONDUCT PRS 
 

 

Dear Cecilia, 

 

As we never received your previous email. 

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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Thank you for your confirmation on direct settlement. 

We would like to choose Mr Marcus Chua (LKK) to survey the vehicle. 

 

thanks & regards 

YING 

On 7/12/2022 8:53 pm, Cecilia Lee wrote: 

Without Prejudice 
  
Dear Sir/Madam 
  
We have already responded to you. Please revert. 
  
  
Thanks & Best Regards, 
Cecilia Lee 
Senior Executive 
Claims Department 
  
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain 
confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is 
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any 
copies of it thereafter. 
  

From: ying <ying@smemotor.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, 7 December 2022 5:04 pm 
To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; Cecilia Lee 
<cecilia.lee@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Cc: jenny.ho@smemotor.com.sg 
Subject: Re: OUR REF: SNM22D208744/C02/ SMX6406T/LEEPG & YOUR REF: 
SKW2263T, DOA:04.12.2022 22:15 (SGT) TO CONDUCT PRS 
  

  

Dear Cecilia, 

Re-sent. 

Kindly advise liability and arrange survey. 

  

thanks & regards 

YING 

On 6/12/2022 10:19 am, ying wrote: 

Dear Cecilia, 

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless 
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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Kindly advise liability and arrange 
survey. 

  

thanks & regards 

YING 

On 6/12/2022 10:07 am, Claims Dept of 
CTI wrote: 
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